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Fw: Cemetery look up from John Martinson

New Mail 11 From: Esther Johnson <epdj1@embargmail.com>
To: epdji@embargmail.com

Today on AOL

Old Mail Date: Wed, Sep 22, 2010 11:56 pm
LSty | ----- Original Message ----- From: John Martinson
Sent | To: Esther Johnson

| Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:53 PM
IMs | Subject: Cemetery look up
Spam (22) | Can you please post:

Recently Deleted I'm looking for cemeteries and the burial of Tandy Jack Bullin/Bullen and Martha Jane

' (Lawson) Bullin/Bullen.

! Also, James Bullin/Bullen and Francis or Fanny Bullin/Bullen in the following cemeteries:

Contacts
y} g, They were around the Peter's Creek Townships, so may be in a cemetery there, or &
Calendar 20 —1,3};2. Pine Hall Presbyterian Church Cemetery (Callup Bullin you mentioned is buried there). — =z,
/3. Pilot Mountain, Surry, North Carolina --- cemeteries? SR
My Folders  Manage Folders ’)4 Hyltqn / I_-Ill‘tqn or Bu!lln Family Cemetery, Hwy. 704 (Moore Rd), Lawsonville, Stokes, NC 270
i 5. Sardis Primitive Baptist Church Cemetery Y

] 6. Beaver Island Baptist church Cemetery, Mayodan, Rockinghm, NC. I know my grandmother
(Maud Lovina Grant)

lived in that area for a while. Ulysses Simmons Grant, her father taught school, ran as store

| and tobacco farming on the

0\"\ Y | side. So, they may have followed them there and buried.
N K | i
/
ot o | Any help would be appreciated. Thank you.

l? |
| John Martinson
. Boise, ID
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